[bookmark: _GoBack][image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]

[image: ]
image7.jpg
JURISDICTION PERMIT CATEGORY # PERMITS | PERMIT REVENUE
COMSTOCK BUILDING 16 $ 7,744
COMSTOCK ELECTRICAL 19 3 2,920
COMSTOCK MECHANICAL 17 $ 2,655
COMSTOCK PLUMBING 9 $ 1,060
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 0 $ 7
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 0 -
KALAMAZOO BUILDING 7 $ 19,944
KALAMAZOO ELECTRICAL 9 $ 1,280
KALAMAZOO MECHANICAL 19 $ 2,588
KALAMAZOO PLUMBING 7 $ 1,061
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 2 $ 200
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 1 55
PARCHMENT BUILDING 3 $ 528
PARCHMENT ELECTRICAL 2 $ 386
PARCHMENT MECHANICAL 0 $ =
PARCHMENT PLUMBING 0 $ =
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 0 $ =
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 0 i -
PINE GROVE BUILDING [1] =
PINE GROVE ELECTRICAL 0 -
PINE GROVE MECHANICAL 2 270
PINE GROVE PLUMBING 1 $ 276
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 0 $ -
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 0 =

RICHLAND BUILDING 5 $ 2,037
RICHLAND ELECTRICAL 6 $ 1,052
RICHLAND MECHANICAL 14 $ 2,535
RICHLAND PLUMBING 4 $ 796
RICHLAND SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 1 $ 100
RICHLAND SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 0 -
RICHLAND VILLAGE BUILDING 2 $ 352
RICHLAND VILLAGE ELECTRICAL 1 $ 207
RICHLAND VILLAGE MECHANICAL 1 3 160
RICHLAND VILLAGE PLUMBING 1 $ 105
RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 1 3 100
SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER

% 2023 YTD
YTD - JANUARY 2022 % 2022 - YTD SUDEET
$ 45,738 105.8% 90.00%
% 2022 - YTD
85.2%
2023 MONTHLY CUMULATIVE TOTALS
# PERMITS REVENUE
150 | § 48,411 IAN
I - FEB
P - MAR
-1 - APR
o - MAY
B - JUN
- Is - UL
) - AUG
E - SEP
- 1s - oct
I - NOV
I8 - DEC
150 | ¢ 48,411 2022





image8.jpg
€ ISHWId [e10], PURID)
00'8¢5$ S99/ [e30], pPUeiH

Arewrwung 130doy

080°T$ :2dA Y 10 onfeA 1IsU0) [EIOT,
00°8Z5$ 2dA 1, 304 s39q [eI0L,
¢ :2dAY 30,3 SIS 10T,

81

= 9PODIUN ISIHIUJUSWUIDAOD)
ANV

[BHUOPISIY = 9FesoIseg UL
aNyVv

Suipying = od& puws g uia g
ANV A 65:6S 11 €20T/1€/1
ANV IV 00:00:C1 £20T/1/1
UQIM]OE] PINsS[ale( UL

sprod9y [y :uonemdog

ssuepd 39d 100p 39pITs 03 WoOT Fururp Ul mopuIM AFuLyd PPoWwdT Woos Furuip pur YA  :uondIISI(T IO

08 00'9L1$ €20T/E1/10  enuoy suoTey oy B MONLLVA ‘AT TAOOM 0S1-081-20-90

LNAOWHOUV 601 120-81-ccdd

ssueld 39d yozod 3u035 23910U0D FURSIXD 1940 YPIP Z[ X ,9I0NASUOD)  :uopdEOSI JFOA

08018 00'9L18 €20T/01/10 renuoy essuany SHY W ® AHINV.LS ‘ZOVAVH 089-081-20-90

AATd HTVANTTO ST 010-81-¢cdd

Burjoop JOOT AU [UISTUT puE dWwoY JooI-0y  :uondmoso SHopm

0$ 009L18 £20T/SO/10 g Buyooy s8uurapy OIE ‘NINOYO 0LZ-591-20-90 AATI HTVANETO 021 €00-81-c2dd
aNJeA ISU0D 18101, 993 o1e(] dnss| 1010ENU0Y »nuUsQ DN [P g $s21ppY qof # MW
 —————
Suippng

€202/10/20

ISTT ITWIDJ




image9.jpg
080° :
80°T$ 19N[EA °ISUOY) 10 ], PURIL)




image10.jpg
Nancy Stoddard

From: City of Parchment <records@parchment.org>

Sent: Monday, January 16, 2023 2:44 PM

To: Nancy Stoddard

Subject: FW: New Contact Form Submission from Katie Brandel

From: Katie Brandel [mailto:no-reply@parchment.org]
Sent: Monday, January 16, 2023 11:37 AM

To: records@parchment.org

Subject: New Contact Form Submission from Katie Brandel

Name

Katie Brandel
Phone

(616) 818-5611
Email

stepupkidsrunclub@gmail.com

Message

My name is Katie Brandel, and I'm the owner and head coach of Step Up Kids Run Club, an empowerment through fitness
program for elementary and middle school age children. Our mission is to create spaces where kids of all fitness levels can
have fun being active, learning running skills and learning empowerment principles like power words (examples: | am strong, |
am powerful, | am focused), positive thinking, resilience and goal setting. It's a unique and powerful curriculum that helps
children learn growth mindset in a very kinetic, impactful way.

I would like to partner with Kindleberger Park to host a spring season for Step Up Kids Run Club in Parchment. | am hoping to
have an 8-week program from April to May. If this is something you would be interested in bringing to the Parchment
community, | would love the chance to talk in more detail about the program and what a partnership would look like. You can
reach me via this email address or by phone at 616-818-5611.

You can find more information about our program on our website: StepUpKidsRunClub.com.

I look forward to hearing from you!

Have a great day,

Katie Brandel

Owner/Coach
Step Up Kids Run Club




image11.jpg
L
“Cat Nap Lodge
Community
Center

Cat Nap Lodge Community Center
10418 N 329 St

Richland, M1 49083

269-567-0328

January 20, 2023
Parchment City Commission,

Greetings! My name is Joni Kelley, and | am the Executive Director of Cat Nap Lodge, a local cat and kitten
rescue based out of Richland. We have been a 501(c)(3) nonprofit since 2013 and have rescued and adopted
out hundreds of cats since then.

October is pet wellness month, and we are planning our 2" annual Pawtoberfest on Saturday October 7 from
1-41 Our hopes are that this will become an annual fundraiser for local rescues and a fun filled community
event with the focus on pet wellness.

We are hoping you will agree that Kindelberger Park would be the purrfect venue for our event!

As part of this event this year we are planning:

» Informational tables from local veterinarians, pet supply stores, pet groomers, and pet sitters, etc.

+ Informational tables from local pet rescues

o Adoptable pets (dogs, cats, rabbits) *New this year

o Fun family activities such as corn hole, duck pond, face painting, ring toss, giant jenga, candy corn
bowling, and other carnival like games

e Apet costume parade to take place at 2:00 (families will be invited to bring their costumed and
leashed pets to walk the indicated route in the park circumventing the event space)

+ Bake sale

o Craftsale

e Live music by the local band DPO

o Licensed food trucks

Cat Nap Lodge and our rescue partners would be responsible for set up and clean up making sure to leave the
park clean and free of any debris or waste.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.
Looking forward to hearing from you,

Joni Kelley

Executive Director

Cat Nap Lodge
jonikelley@catnaplodgecc.org




image12.jpg
Kindleberger Park Reservation Form

x Sunken Garden/Gazebo ($250 non-resident/$150 resident) (3 hour block)
$100 deposit required

Stage ($350 non-resident/$200 resident) (3 hour block) $700 deposit required

Picnic Pavilion 1 ($100 non-resident, $50 resident) (4 hour block)
Picnic Pavilion 2 ($100 non-resident, $50 resident) (4 hour block)
Picnic Pavilion 3 ($100 non-resident, $50 resident) (4 hour block)
Picnic Pavilion 4 ($100 non-resident, $50 resident) (4 hour block)
Picnic Pavilion 5 ($100 non-resident, $50 resident) (4 hour block)

Name: -\C/(\u l&e((e\l /C/l’\(‘\ s Dolren Phone: 2469- 567-03 27
Address: _ %27 Ya tHAWIHONT

Email: den: Ke ”p\l @c;r{m?]adq ect oy Alternate Phone:

Date of Event: Seee ~rT ’) 2p A, Time: [ :Op

Type of event: {e* u)@H/\pﬁﬁ Son"
Approximate number of attendees: _ ;. 560

Will there be music as part of your event? \[e,s
Name of DJ, musrcal erformer sound technician:
VY0 ( Don} oCH

Decorahons rental chalrs/tents/tables’? Describe: VoNd ofS il Set of
Y0ubles & Adnpi(d  No (entel me,,k ed

Name & address for depoilt return: dont  Keilpy

G057 M-42 " Richldnd m, Gl7o B3
Qs /%Z/’/z/ 1-26 - 253

Sign Date
/ This reservation form is your receipt, confirming your reserved area.
- Should you experience any problem during your event, please contact the
Kalamazoo Township Police Department at 269-488-8911.

FOR INTERNAL OFFICE Lﬁé
Application received by:

=
Payment amount received: <F QSO Receipt #
Check # SOZ/ Cash Credit

APPROVAL

Signature Date




image13.jpg
Property Access Agreement

Allied Paper, Inc./Portage Creek/Kalamazoo River Superfund Site
Operable Unit 5, Area 1

February 2, 2023
Dear Sir/Madam:

Effective March 9, 2017, the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA) issued a
Unilateral Administrative Order (UAO) for Remedial Design and Remedial Action (UAO
[Docket No. V-W-17-C-002]) for work to be performed on a portion of the Kalamazoo River
in Kalamazoo and Allegan Counties, Michigan. The work outlined in the UAO includes
removal of sediment containing polychlorinated biphenyls (PCBs). USEPA, in coordination
with State agencies, including the Michigan Department of Natural Resources (MDNR)
and the Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE), are
providing oversight and support for this project.

Access and temporary use of your property is requested to conduct remedial activities and
allow USEPA to monitor and assess such activities. These remedial activities are required
by USEPA for compliance with the UAO and will be conducted under a USEPA-approved
Remedial Action Work Plan. The work will be conducted by contractors, under contract to
the Respondents of the UAO (Georgia-Pacific, LLC and International Paper Company;
collectively, the Respondents). WSP USA Environment and Infrastructure Inc. (WSP,
formerly Wood Environment and Infrastructure Solutions, Inc.), on behalf of the
Respondents, will oversee and monitor remedial activities.

To complete the remedial activities, we are requesting confirmation of your ownership of,
and your permission for WSP, USEPA, and Respondents, their representatives,
contractors, and subcontractors (the Access Parties), to access and use the property
identified as former Canadian National Railway property located to the north and west of
Commerce Lane and shown on Figure 1 (Property), between March 10, 2023 and
December 31, 2023.

The Property described above is located adjacent to a portion of the Kalamazoo River to
be remediated (referred to as S-IM1 and shown on Figure 1). Sediment impacted by PCB
contamination will be removed from the S-IM1 area by dredging and excavation. Dredged
material and debris will be transferred from the S-IM1 removal area to a processing area
for staging/solidifying/processing prior to being shipped offsite to a USEPA-approved
disposal facility. The driveway on your Property will be used to transport dredged sediment
from the river to the processing area.

Specific remedial construction activities and projected short-term Property modifications
are described in Attachment 1. Upon completion of the project, the Property will be
restored as described in Attachment 2. Project personnel will conduct themselves in a
professional and courteous manner while on your Property and will follow approved
procedures designed to protect the safety of the public, workers, and environment.

Page 1 of 2




image14.jpg
Property Access Agreement

Your signature on this Agreement authorizes the activities as outlined in Attachments 1
and 2 on your Property. Please provide your contact information below by March 10, 2023,
so that we may notify you in advance of activities affecting your Property.

Thank you in advance for your cooperation on this important project to restore this
segment of the Kalamazoo River. Please contact one of the following individuals if you
have any questions about the activities being conducted or this request to access your
Property:

Joe Abid Jim Saric Dan Peabody
Supervising Contractor Remedial Project Environmental Quality
WSP Manager Analyst
517-290-7629 USEPA Region 5 EGLE
joseph.abid@wsp.com 312-886-0992 517-284-5072

saric.james@epa.gov  PeabodyD@michigan.gov

Vacant Parcel with Gravel Driveway — Former
Property Address(es): Canadian National Railway Parcel (See Figure 1)

Property Owner Name: City of Parchment

Owner Telephone No.:

Owner e-mail Address:

Preferred Communication: Phone? Email?

ACCESS GRANTED:

[Print]

[Sign]

[Date]

Figure 1 — City of Parchment Property for Access to S-IM1
Attachment 1 — Description of Short-Term Property Impacts
Attachment 2 — Description of Property Restoration Measures

Page 2 of 2




image15.jpg
Property Access Agreement

Attachment 1 - Description of Short-Term Property Impacts

Property Address: Vacant Parcel with Gravel Driveway to Commerce
Lane — Formerly Canadian National Railway Parcel
Property Parcel No.: Figure 1

The referenced Property will be accessed for its use as a vehicle/truck route to and from
the construction area adjacent to the Kalamazoo River as shown on Figure 1. The
Contractor may enhance the haul road with additional gravel as needed to improve and
restore the surface during construction activities. The removal and/or pruning of existing
trees and shrubs on the Property will be required to allow for truck access. Tree debris will
be chipped and hauled offsite, unless otherwise directed by the Property owner. Efforts
will be made to protect existing trees and vegetation that do not interfere with the haul
route.

Construction related activities adjacent to the river are expected to begin March 10, 2023.
The remedial action construction work is expected to begin in June and continue through
the end of 2023 (including restoration). Therefore, access to your Property for use of the
driveway will generally extend from March 10, 2023 through December 31, 2023 with
varying levels of activity. The period of heaviest use is expected to be June through
October. We will notify you with additional schedule details as they become available. Pre-
and post-construction photographic conditions surveys will be performed to document the
condition of the Property before and after the project.




image16.jpg
Property Access Agreement

Attachment 2 — Description of Property Restoration Measures

Property Address: Vacant Parcel with Gravel Driveway to Commerce
Lane — Formerly Canadian National Railway Parcel
Property Parcel No.: Figure 1

Upon completion of construction work, the driveway on your parcel used for access to and
from the work area will be restored to pre-construction conditions. Gravel applied for the
truck route will be removed and disturbed areas will be seeded. If the paved walking path
is damaged, repairs will be made consistent with its current design.




image17.jpg
BuljpIoys | BaJY sjewixoiddy

f—

[22Jed SjewIX0Iddy

‘sweq/hq pordasq

. ‘ eauy 8Bpaiq epawey
Apedoid Juswyosed jo Ao \

yoeay e1paway - ubiseq [eipowoy JuswIpes
| ealy

@)IS punyedng JaAly oozeweley/ya21) aBep0d/ ou| Jaded pallly

L0°9L¥-£0-90 2
~ s3U¥IoNd
INIWLSIANI ¥3083

010-0S¥-£0-90 19284,
|ommiNanHouva oG





image1.jpg
City of

Parchment

=

N

AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE PARCHMENT CITY COMMISSION

February 6, 2023
7P.M.

Parchment City Commission
Mayor Robert D. Britigan III

Vice Mayor Thomas Jordan Commissioner Holly Evans

Commissioner Tammy Cooper Commissioner Robin Madaras

Commissioner Doug Fooy Commissioner Michael Conner
Officers

City Manager Nancy R. Stoddard
City Attorney Robert Soltis
City Treasurer/Clerk Shannon Stutz

. Call to Order

. Pledge of Allegiance

. Roll Call

. Approval of Minutes

From the City Commission Meeting of January 16, 2023
. Additions/Changes to the Agenda - Approval

. Citizen Comments — Items ON the Agenda

If you wish to comment regarding items ON the agenda, please follow the format below:
o State your name and address for the records
o You are allowed up to 5 minutes for your comments
e Please let us know if you require special accommodations by notifying the Clerk




image2.jpg
o Reminder: You will be making a statement, without discussion from the
Commission. You are always welcome to make an appointment with the City
Manager to further discuss your comments.

7. Consent Agenda

Items on the consent agenda will be dealt with one vote by the City Commission
unless a Commissioner requests an item be dealt with individually.

Motion to RECEIVE OR APPROVE as indicated:
i.  Warrant No. 1482 — action
ii. 2023 January KABA Report — receive

8. Unfinished Business

9. New Business
A. Step Up Kids Run Club Presentation, Katie Brandel — action
B. Cat Nap Lodge Pawtoberfest and a Kindleberger Park Reservation, Sunken Garden —
action
C. Global Remediation & Environmental Services LLC - Access Agreement - action

10. Citizen Comments — Items ON or OFF the Agenda
Persons wishing to comment on items that are on/off the agenda are instructed to
please follow the same format as Citizen Comments for items on the agenda.

11. Mayor and Commissioner Comments

12. City Manager Comments

13. Adjournment




image3.jpg
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE PARCHMENT CITY COMMISSION HELD ON
MONDAY JANUARY 16, 2023.

Call to order

Mayor Britigan called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. then led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call.

Present: Mayor Britigan, Vice Mayor Jordan, Commissioners Conner, Cooper, Evans, Fooy, and Madaras. City
Manager Stoddard, Treasurer/Clerk Stutz.

Absent: None.

Minutes

Moved by Commissioner Madaras, supported by Commissioner Cooper to approve the amended minutes of the January 3,
2023 Regular meeting. Motion Carried.

Additions or changes to the agenda.
9C. Appoint Planning Commission Members, and 9D. Appoint ZBA Members. Moved by Vice Mayor Jordan supported by
Commissioner Madaras to approve the agenda as amended. Motion Carried.

Citizen Comments — Items ON the Agenda
None.

Consent Agenda
A. Questions by Commissioners were answered regarding specific items. Moved by Commissioner Conner, supported
by Commissioner Evans to receive the consent agenda items. Motion Carried.

Unfinished Business

A. City of Parchment General Employee Manual, Parental Leave - action. Mayor Britigan began the discussion noting
that the concept was approved last meeting, with final language presented today. City Manager Stoddard added that very little
was changed, and that it was approved by the attorney who deemed it appropriate and sufficient. Commissioner Cooper said
she thought it was a good policy, that it looked great and thanked everyone for their work. Moved by Commissioner Cooper,
supported by Commissioner Madaras to approve the Parental Leave section of the employee manual as presented. Roll call
vote was as follows:

Ayes: Britigan, Cooper, Conner, Evans, Fooy, Jordan, and Madaras.
Nays: None.
Absent: None.
Abstain: None.

Motion Carried 7-0.

New Business

A. 2021-2022 Audit Presentation, Joshua Gabrielse of Siegfried Crandall, PC — receive. Mr. Gabrielse went over the
audit, highlighting the clean opinion among other things. He added that they spent half the amount of time as they did last
year, which he thought spoke well of the staff. Moved by Commissioner Madaras, supported by Vice Mayor Jordan to
receive the June 30, 2022 Audited Financial Statements. Motion Carried.

B. Budget Amendment, General Fund — action. Treasurer Stutz informed the Commission that there are budget
amendments that need to be made to reflect grant monies spent and reimbursed for both the Wildlife Corridor Grant and the
Water Plant Grant. The net effect on the budget is zero. Moved by Commissioner Evans, supported by Commissioner Cooper
to approve the budget amendments as presented. Roll call vote was as follows:

Ayes: Britigan, Cooper, Conner, Evans, Fooy, Jordan, and Madaras.
Nays: None.
Absent: None.
Abstain: None.

Motion Carried 7-0.

C. Appointment of Planning Commission Members — action. Mayor Britigan noted that Sara Dean and Cheryl Lyon-
Jenness have been serving diligently on this commission for some time already, and both expressed their desire to continue
the work needed. This is a three year term ending 12/31/2025. Moved by Commissioner Evans, supported by Commissioner
Conner to appoint Sara Dean and Cheryl Lyon-Jenness to the Planning Commission for the term expiring 12/31/25. Motion
Carried.




image4.jpg
Minutes of the January 16, 2023 City of Parchment Commission Page 2 of 2

10.

11.

12.

D. Appointment of Zoning Board of Appeals — action. Mayor Britigan told all that Tim Lasher and Eric Cronin have
served the previous term, and that John Madaras has agreed to serve for the next term. Moved by Commissioner Cooper,
supported by Commissioner Conner to appoint Tim Lasher, Eric Cronin, and John Madaras to the ZBA for the term ending
12/31/25. Motion Carried.

Citizen Comments
None.

Mayor and Commissioner Comments
Commissioner Conner said he was glad to see that Glendale was finally finished, and that positive things were happening at
the 415 address.

Commissioner Madaras thanked Treasurer Stutz for working on the KSF financials with her.

Commissioner Fooy said he had run into Jeff from Building Restoration and thinks he’s doing a great job with the property.
Mayor Britigan reminded everyone that the next meeting (Feb 6) has the budget workshop afterward.

City Manager Comments/Reports

City Manager Stoddard reminded everyone about the joint commission and planning commission meeting on January 25 at
City Hall. She then invited anyone who has questions or concerns to call and discuss them with her.

Adjournment

There being no further business to come before the Commission, it was moved by Commissioner Cooper and supported by

all to adjourn the meeting at 7:44 p.m.
Shannon Stutz, City Clerk




image5.jpg
City of Parchment

Check Register Report

Warrant 1482

Check Check Date __ Vendor Name Description Amount
37413 01/19/2023  CONSUMERS ENERGY Citywide Monthly Energy Use 2,848.16
37414 01/19/2023  EARLEY & ASSOCIATES, INC. WATER TREATMENT TANK DEMO - FINAL 19,250.00
37415 01/19/2023  ENGINEERED PROTECTION SYSTEMS WATER TREATMENT - 2/1 TO 4/30/2023 186.84
37416 01/19/2023  ESPER ELECTRIC, LTD. REPURPOSED WATER TREATMENT BLDG 21,170.00
37417 01/19/2023  FORD, KRIEKARD, SOLTIS & WISE POLICE + GENERAL MATTERS - DECEMBER 992.50
Police $43.75, Gen'l $948.75
37418 01/19/2023  IMAGE TREND, INC. INCIDENT REPORTING FEE - ANNUAL FEE 1,299.42
37419 01/19/2023 ) & J LOCKSMITHS FRONT DOOR CHIME - CITY HALL 395.00
37420 01/19/2023  KAL CO HEALTH & COMMUNITY SERV HHW FEES - NOVEMBER 2022 48.93
37421 01/19/2023  KALAMAZOO CITY TREASURER Monthly Water bills 357.29
37422 01/19/2023  KALAMAZOO OIL CO. FUEL CHARGES - 12/16 TO 12/31/2022 772.01
37423 01/19/2023  KALAMAZOO TOWNSHIP POLICE + FIRE SERVICES - JANUARY 2023 42,739.11
37424 01/19/2023  MARTIN SPRING & DRIVELINE, INC. REPLACE HYD HOSE ON DUMP TRUCK 2,713.94
37425 01/19/2023  O'BOYLE COWELL BLALOCK & ASSOC URBAN WILDLIFE CORRIDOR PROJECTS 577.50
37426 01/19/2023  PRECISION TREE CARE 232 GLENGUILE-- 1 SILVER MAPLE TREE TRIM 900.00
37427 01/19/2023  PREIN & NEWHOF DECEMBER BILLING 5,902.60
Trestle $1856.00, Sewer USDA $3777.10, Stormwater $269.50
37428 01/19/2023  REPUBLIC SERVICES #249 Citywide waste pickup January 2023 10,197.14
37429 01/19/2023  SBIS EMPLOYEE INSURANCE - FEBRUARY 2023 11,810.85
37430 01/19/2023  THE STORMWATER TRAINING CENTER MUNICIPAL STORMWATER INSPECTOR COURSE - 499.00




image6.jpg
2023 MONTHLY PERMITS BY JURISDICTION

COMSTOCK

. COMST

KALAMAZOO

JURISDICTION PERMIT CATEGORY # PERMITS | PERMIT REVENUE
COMSTOCK BUILDING 16 $ 7,744
COMSTOCK ELECTRICAL 19 $ 2,920
COMSTOCK MECHANICAL 17 $ 2,655
COMSTOCK PLUMBING 9 $ 1,060
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 0 $ 2

__SPECIAL _ HOMEOWNER ]

TOTAL KALAM/

BUILDING $
KALAMAZOO ELECTRICAL 9 $ 1,280
KALAMAZOO MECHANICAL 19 $ 2,588
KALAMAZOO PLUMBING 7 $ 1,061
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 2 [3 200
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 1

_PARCHMENT

. PARCHME

PARCHMENT BUILDING 3 $ 52

PARCHMENT ELECTRICAL 2 $ 386.

PARCHMENT MECHANICAL 0 $ =

PARCHMENT PLUMBING 0 $ 5

PARCHMENT SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 0 $ z
0 q

SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER _

PINE GROVE BUILDING

PINE GROVE ELECTRICAL =
PINE GROVE MECHANICAL 270
PINE GROVE PLUMBING 276
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION :

PINE GROVE

SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER

BUILDING

RICHLAND 5 $ 2,037
RICHLAND ELECTRICAL 6 $ 1,052
RICHLAND MECHANICAL 14 $ 2:535
RICHLAND PLUMBING 4 $ 796
RICHLAND SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 1 $ 100
RICHLAND SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 0 o
]
RICHLAND VILLAGE BUILDING 2 $ 352
RICHLAND VILLAGE ELECTRICAL 1§ $ 207
RICHLAND VILLAGE MECHANICAL 1 $ 160.
RICHLAND VILLAGE PLUMBING 1 $ 105 ]
RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 1 $ 100,
RICHLAND VILLAGE EC] 0 $

%0 PREV YEAR MONTH

$ 45,738

105.8%

JANUARY 2022

% 2021 - YTD

176

85.2%





